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Dorothy Menasco O90392 —1LJS

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com)

Sent: Monday, Octoher 04, 2010 11:37 AM

To: Filings@psc.state flLus

Ce: keweeks@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 080392-WS; Application for increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake County by
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke

Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 22 (Final Rate Case Expense update).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esg.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL. 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: {407) 830-8522
Email: cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 090392-WS; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke for an Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake
County, Florida - Filing the Utility’s Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida
Administrative Code.

¢. Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke.

d. 2 pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; and Analysis of Rate Case Expense - 1 page.
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 090392-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in

Lake County by Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke
Our File No.: 30057.177

Dear Ms. Cole;

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Actual Rate Case Expense
Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,
For the Firm
CwWM/tlc o1
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Anaiyyis of Rete Cane Expense Florida Public Service Commission

Company: 1ilitics, Inc. of Pennbrooke

Dacker No: (4)392-W3 Pege 1ol }
Test Yeur Ended: December 31, 2008 Freparer. Erin Povich
Rate Case Expense Update as of 3.31.2010

Explenation: Provide \he total amount of rate casc cxpense requested in the application. State whether the total includes the amount up W proposed agency actich or through a hearing hefore the Commission, Provide 8 list of each fim providing
service

oy @) 3 () &3] ] &2} ey
Tolal
Estiraate of Actual Hours Actual
Hourly Ratg Ertimated Charges by Paid as of Amounts Paid
Line § Fim or ¥endor Neme Cuunsel, Consultant or Wilncus Pur Person Houry Firm 10.1.10 as af 101,11 Type of Sevice Rendered

1 n, Swain & Aksocinles Deborsh Swein 200,00 - - - - Asyist w/MFRSs, data requests, audit Macilitstion

2 Milian, Swain & Associales Cynthia Yapp 14000 - - = ° Assist w/MFRs, deta requests, andit facilitation

1 Milion, Swain & Associales Maria Brave 140.00 > - - - Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation

4 Rose, Sundutrom & Benlley, LLP Christian Megcelli 290.0t H2.50 32625 577 2254611 Legal Fees (includcn $4000.00 filing fee)

5 Rose, Sundstmm & Benlley, LLP Christian Marcelii 305.00 - - 747 2381713 Legal Fees (includex $4KK0.00 filing fec)

& Rosa, Supdatrom & Bentley, LLP Mariin Frisdmen 32000 11250 36,000 1o 320100 Legai Fees

7 Rese, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Martin Frisdman 330.00 - - 22 72600 Legal Fess

& M&R Condullants Frank S¢idman 145 00 241000 35000 2090 3030500  UE&UAnatysis, Assist w/ MFRS, data requests, audil tacilitation

9 M&R Conaullants Frank Seidman 150.00 - 20 153 232500 UkUAnalysis, Assist wi MFRs, data requerta, sudit facilitation

9 Pubhe Service Commiysion na nfa EXLE - Filing Fee (included in Christian Marcelli's Actual Amounts Characd)
Lt Puhblic Service Commimsion Verious nla e - - Costs associated with Auditors coming te visit Nerthbrook, IL office
14 Allian! Insurance Services Veriouy nfa nfa - nin - Count Bond
12 PriceWnterhonseConpery Veriouy na A - a 1,500.00  Access to sudil work-paers (requested by staff}
13 Water Service Cotp. Ciecierski, Danjel 3000 i - 20 G000 Asist wMFRr, data requests, audit faciliiation
14 Water Service Corp. Ciecierski, Danic] 29.00 275 1875 1350 403100 Askist w/MFRs, date requests, sudit facililation

Wiler Service Corp. Cigcierski, Daniel 28.00 4] - 583 164752 Aswist w/MFRy, data requests, eudit faciliation

15 Water Service Corp Casados, Him 8200 &t 2,480 as 3100 Billing Anelyst, Implemnen
16 Water Service Corp Casados, lim 63,00 ] o 10 6200  Billing Analysi, Implomenta
17 Water Service Corp. DiPasquale, Suan .02 4 1,357 - - Asgis| wiMFR3, deia requesta, audit focilitation
12 Water Sevvice Corp. DiPawguale, Susan kPR [H . 138 52154 Assist wMFRs, dnta requests, audit facilitation
19 Water Servive Corp, Durhem, Rick 1624 20 2,125 - - Assist w/MFRy, data requests, audit facilitation
200 Water Su Corp. Flynn, Patrick 3192 200 6,784 - - Astist w/MFRs, data requests, sudit facilitation
21 Water Servive Comp Flyon, Patrick 79 i - 120 68274 Assist w/MFRs, data nequests, sudit facilitation
12 Water Servive Corp Flyan, Patrick 38,60 1] - 38 81675  Assist w/MFRx, dala requests, audit facilitation
23 Waler Service Corp Flynr, Patrck 3936 ] - 91 36408 Awist w/MFRs, dala nequasts, audit facilitation
23 Waler Servive Corp Crentilucci, Domenic 3R.60 n - 50 193.000  Asnist w/MFRs, dats requests, sudit facilitation
24 Water Service Corp. Gongre, Bryan 1392 50 1,69 o © Assisl WMFR4, data requests, sudil fecilitstion
25 Wter Service Corp. Gongre, Hryan 1793 [ o 20 7586 Assia w/MFR, data requests, audit fecilitelion
26 Weter Service Carp {rongre, Bryan 1860 ] - 120 453.20 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit lacilitation
27 Water Service Corp. Gongre, Bryan kLR o - 20 T892 Assist wMFRy, data requests, audit acilitation
27 Water Service Corp. Granite, Deborsh L H 30 990 - - Rilling Analyst, Implementation of Rates
28 Waler Servics Corp, Chanile, Deboreh 34.00 v o 60 20400 Billing Analyst, Implementation of Retes
29 Walar Service Corp. Hanks, Peggy e 0 678 30 WLI6  Assist w/MFRx, data requests, audit facililation
0 Waler Scrvice Corp, Hanks, Peggy 37.93 o - 120 45516 Assist w/MFRs, date requests, sudit facililation
31 Waler Service Corp Hoy, John 1100 4 4,440 10 1100 Assist w/MEFRy, dola requests, awdit fa
32 Water Service Corp Hoy, lohn 114.0t an 4,560 10 36200 Assist wMFRs, daia requests, ausit fncilitation
33 Water Sarvice Carp Hoy, Jehn 1500 ) 4,600 1.0 1300 Assist w/MFRs, dala requests, andil facilitalinn
32 Water Servive Corp. Krugler, Adrienne 40.00 [[4 400 - - Billing Analyst, Impleticntation of Rates
33 Water Service Corp Lubertazzi, Steven 29.00 o a 10 89.00  Billing Analyst, {mplamentation of Rates
33 Water Service Corp Luberiozzi, Sieven Y210 ] a 58 52900  Billing Aralyst, [mplementation of Rates
34 Water Service Corp. Muerzovk, Michelle 5.0 20 300 233 37875 Amsist w/MFRs, data requests, mudit facilitation
36 Waler Service Cotp. Povich, Erin 5.0 0 - 75 27000 Assist w/MFRx, dats requests, audit facilitation
35 Waler Barvice Corp. Pavich, Erin .00 350 1368 1480 577200  Assist w/MFRS, data requests, sudit facilitation
37 Water Service Carp. i 414K} [} - 830 33200 Asaist w/MFRs, dala requexts, audil facilitation
36 Waler Service Corp. 41.04 Q - 218 97375 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
38 Weler Service Corp. d2.00 o - 55 23100 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audil tacilitation
38 Water Service Corp. Sawic, Karen Lex 793 o - 1.0 3793 Customer Notices, Mailings, vlc.
39 Water Service Corp. Sanic, Karen Lée kLA 1] - w3 965  Customer Notices, Mailings, etc.
40) Watcr Service Corp. Sehiopu, Mirsen 22.00 0 440 - - Cusiomer Notives, Mailings, etc.
41 Water Service Corp. Schwader, Charles 3R60 o - 50 19300 Axtizt w/MFRy, date requests, sudit facilitation
42 Water Service Corp. Nedved, Spencer 27.00 o - - - Asgist w/MFR, date requests, eudil faciliiation

43 Waler Seevice Corp. Valrie, Lawands 43.01 100 4,301 - - Asgist w/MFRz, dats requests, eudic facilitation
44 Waler Scrvice Corp Valriv, Lawands 23.00 0 - 15 34.50  Assist w/MFRy, data requests, zudit facititation
45 Waler Service Untp Valnie, Lawands 2400 ) - o5 1200 Assist wiMF Ry, dala roquests, audit facilitation
435 Water Service Comp Weeks, Kirsten 45.00 250 12,250 1510 T349900  Assist w/MERy, dola roquests, audit fagiitation
46 Waler Service Comp Weeks, Kinten 5i) 1) 4 - 594 443000 Assist w/MFRs, data raquests, audil fiscilitation
47 Water Service Corp Weeks, Kinten Si00 L] . 20 10200 Assist wiMFRs, data requests, udil facilitation
47 Water Servige Corp, Williams, John [ §1.50 n 2445 - - Assist w/MFRS, date requeats, audit facilitation
48 Water Servive Corp. Winans, Micole Depise 431.33 0 o pA1] 8666 Assist wMFRS, data requests, it facilitation
44 Water Servive Corp. nf na 2336 nfa - Custamer notices, poslage

50 Water Service Corp. ne wa 286 iy = Customer notices, stock

51 Water Service Corp na e 1,20 ne 62323 Travel, Airfare

52 Waler Service Corp. n/a na 1600 ne - Treved, HolcAccommodation

53 Waler Service Corp, nfa nu 4 e - Trvel, Renial Car

34 Water Service Corp. ne nfa - nfa 80016 Printing Servives, copica

55 Water Service Corp. nfa nfa - nia 6649 Temp Rarvives

36 Waler Service Corp. s WA 2,000 na 239732  Ted Ex & other misc.

37

54 Esumate Thrugh 5 197018 119.772.01

59 —

ol %] PAA

61 | | Commission Hearing

62

63 Amortization Period 4 Years
64 Explanation if dilTersnt from Section 367.0816, Florida

[

66 Amortization of Rate Case Expense:

67

[ (A) {B) ©

3 Water Wastewater Tntal

70 Priar unamorlized rals Gass expenses - 0 5 -

N Curreat rale cass expense 106,481 67 0,637 197,118
72 Touwl projecied rate chss expense 1{6.481.67 90,637 197 118
73 Annual Amortization 2662042 22650 § 49 280
™

75 Method of allocation belween systems:

%6

77 Custamers {based on ERC Counes 12/31408) 1.465.00 12470 27120
78

79 Percentags of everage customers. 0.54 6% 160%




